
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Suite 161 
Camarillo, CA  93010 
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 
12:00 p.m.  

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

2



 
2018 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 

January 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
February 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
March 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 12, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 

 
July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 18, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
November - Dark 

 
December 4, 2018, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study) 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

4



AGENDA      March 27, 2018 12:00 p.m. 

 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 and 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 

 
Board of Directors Staff 
Rod Brown, MBA, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Mark Hiepler, Esq., Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Tom Doria, MD, Director  
  
Participants  
Michael Velthoen, Esq., Ferguson Case Orr Paterson LLP  
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services  
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Loh 
 
3. Amendments to the Agenda 
 Requests to change the order of the agenda, delete, add any agenda item(s), or to remove any 
 consent agenda items for discussion. 
 
4. Public Comment – Ca. GC Section 54954.3; The Board reserves this time to hear from the 
 public.  Please  complete a Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk of the Board.  Your name will 
 be called in order of the agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards.  
 Comments regarding items not on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be 
 discussed.  Three minutes per speaker are available, multiple speakers on the same 
 topic/agenda item will be limited to 20 minutes total. 
 
5. Presentations –  
 
6. Discussion/Action Items – Consideration, Discussion, and Decision: 
  
 Discussion and consideration of Financial Reports and District Disbursements for the period 
 ending  February 28, 2018.  (Please See Section 6) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve District Financial Report and Disbursements for the period 
 ending  February 28, 2018. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 

5



 
 

7. Closed Sessions: 
 
 A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, one case, Government Code  
  §54956.9(d)(1),  Camarillo Health Care vs. Rozanski, Ventura County Superior Court Case  
  No. 56-2016-00487601-CU-MC-VTA. 
 
 B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, one case, Government Code  
  §54956.9(d)(1),  Ferguson vs. Camarillo Health Care, Ventura County Superior Court Case 
  No. 56-2016-00478549-CU-BC-VTA. 
 
 
8. Reconvene from Closed Session –  
 
 
 
9. Announcement of Closed Session – Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1 – The legislative 
 body of any local agency shall publicly report any reportable action taken in closed session and 
 the vote or abstention on that action of every member present. 
 
 A. 
 
 B. 
 
 
10. Consent Agenda – Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without 
 discussion, with one motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the 
 Consent Agenda for discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, 
 the Board Chairperson may request a motion to approve as presented. 
 
 A. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 27, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 10-A) 
 
 B. Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of March 20, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 10-B) 
 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 
 
 
 

6



11. Discussion/Action Items 
 
 A.  Review and approve amendments to the District Investment Policy. (Please Section 11-A) 
 
 Section 5.5 – Responsibilities of the Board of Directors 
 

The Board of Directors shall annually review the written Investment Policy.  As provided in the 
Policy, the Directors shall receive, review, and accept quarterly investment reports which will be 
included in the Consent Calendar of the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors 
in the month following the meeting of the Finance/Investment Committee.   

    
 Section 6 – Reporting 
 
 The only changes to Section 6 were numbering and formatting. 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve revisions to the District Investment Policy. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
  
 B. Discussion and Consideration of “Compensation Agreement for Hotel Conference 
 Center” between the City of Camarillo, a municipal corporation, and the Camarillo Health Care 
 District.  (Please see Section 11-B) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve “Compensation Agreement for Hotel Conference Center”. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 
 C. Discussion and consideration of District Policy Number 2001 – Compensation of the  
 Chief Executive Officer.  This policy provides information on the process used by the Board of 
 Directors to provide fair, reasonable, and competitive compensation for the Chief 
 Executive Officer.  (Please see Section 11-C) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve District Policy Number 2001, Compensation of the Chief 
 Executive Officer. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 
12: Chief Executive Officer Report – Reminder that your Form 700 is to be filed no later than  
 April 1, 2018. 

7



13. Board President’s Report – Provide Board Members with a brief overview of the CEO 
 Evaluation Tool, and a timeline to complete the process.  CEO evaluations should be completed 
 and returned no later than April 15, 2018. 
 
 
14. Board Members Interests and Concerns: 
 
 
15. Future Meetings and Events: 
 
 Board of Directors 

• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)  Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Finance Committee (Hiepler/Doria)  Tuesday, April 24, 2018, 11:00 a.m. 
• Full Board     Tuesday, April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)  To Be Determined 
• Full Board     Tuesday, May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)  Tuesday, June 5, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board – Budget Presentation  Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
Events 
• Legislative Days – Association of   April 16-18, 2018 
 California Healthcare Districts (ACHD)  
 Sacramento, Ca. 
 
• Business & Legislators Forum   May 18, 2018, 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
 Camarillo Chamber of Commerce  Spanish Hills Country Club 
 
• Legislative Days – California Special  May 22-23, 2018 
 Districts Association (CSDA) 
 Sacramento, CA. 
 
 

16. Adjournment – Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at __________p.m. 
 
 Action Items not appearing on the Agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority vote of the Board 
 of Directors when need for action arises. 
 
 ADA Compliance Statement – In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance 
 to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Karen Valentine, at (805) 482-9382.  
 Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
 accessibility to this meeting. 
 
 Note:  This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on our website, 
 www.camhealth.com, on Friday, March 23, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. 

8

http://www.camhealth.com/


 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 6-A 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF FINANCIAL REPORTS AND DISTRICT 
DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

9



REVENUES

Audited            

Actual 14 - 15

Audited          

Actual 15 - 16
Actual 16 - 17

Current Year-

to-Date

Budget to-

date

Annual 

Budget

Y-T-D vs Annual 

Budget

Tax revenue 2,244,695$    2,375,896$    2,472,000$    1,860,800$    1,697,440$  2,546,160$  73.08%

Program and facilities revenue 653,310          398,419          359,482          238,812         274,855        412,283        57.92%

Grants and agency funding 244,970          238,124          329,844          388,747         225,073        336,359        115.58%

Community Support and sponsorship 4,478               14,286            13,173            7,003              7,800            11,700          59.85%

Investment and interest income 144,126          155,200          161,872          155,043         155,333        158,000        98.13%

Other income 102,118          102,619          30,867            36,297           26,618          39,927          90.91%

  Total Revenues 3,393,696$    3,284,543$    3,367,239$    2,686,702$    2,387,119$  3,504,429    76.67%

EXPENSES

Personnel cost

   Wages and salaries 1,569,500       1,347,709       1,392,944       898,422         1,061,136    1,591,704    56.44%

   Payroll taxes 562,284          110,164          111,521          76,539           81,177          152,960        50.04%

   Benefits 189,450          291,397          202,976         245,429        336,947        60.24%

   OPEB 233,378          233,005          155,010         134,534        201,802        76.81%

   Retirement UAL 29,064            38,046            50,594           52,456          52,456          96.45%

Total personnel cost 2,131,785       1,909,765       2,066,912       1,383,542      1,574,732    2,335,869    59.23%

Other expenses

  Contractors and professional fees 276,798          300,824          395,721          233,284         220,327        325,789        71.61%

  Facilities and related 244,652          238,656          230,961          144,049         175,092        262,638        54.85%

  Depreciation 191,015          175,355          164,193          103,229         104,349        156,523        65.95%

  Program related expense 98,098            80,067            71,985            46,548           49,775          74,663          62.34%

  Advertising and promotion 120,082          77,736            83,139            55,257           66,500          99,750          55.40%

  Supplies and office expense 69,349            68,046            71,473            50,266           42,404          63,606          79.03%

  Board and staff 110,252          61,358            76,237            46,639           71,047          103,455        45.08%

  Community partnerships -                       2,500               2,200               1,000              2,500            2,500            40.00%

Camarillo Health Care District
 Statements of Activities

 Comparison to Budget for the 
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2018

10



 Audited            

Actual 14 - 15 

 Audited          

Actual 15 - 16  Actual 16 - 17 

 Current Year-

to-Date 

 Budget to-

date 

 Annual 

Budget 

Y-T-D vs Annual 

Budget

  Combined other expenses 25,835            30,007            22,506            13,507           16,235          24,352          55.47%

Total other expenses 1,136,081       1,034,549       1,118,416       693,780         748,229        1,113,276    62.32%

Operations Net 125,831          340,229          181,911          609,381         64,158          55,284          1102.27%

Adjustments 1,193,105       

Total expenses 4,460,970       2,944,314       3,185,328       2,077,322      2,322,961    3,449,145    60.23%

Net position after adjustments (1,067,274)$   340,229$        181,911$        609,380$       64,158$        55,284$        1102.27%

 Statements of Activities
 Comparison to Budget for the  

Eight Months Ending February 28, 2018

Camarillo Health Care District

11



ASSETS Feb. 28, 2018 Feb. 28, 2017

Current Assets:

Cash and Checking Accounts 431,866$           213,923$                  

Investment Accounts 2,962,442          2,515,285                 

Accounts and Grants Receivable 460,406             465,070                    

  Total Current Assets 3,854,713          3,194,278                 

Noncurrent Assets:

Property, plant and equipment - net 1,430,628          1,553,376                 

IS equipment - net 9,443                  19,730                      

Transportation vehicles -  net 59,989               86,363                      

Prepaids 15,158               15,665                      

  Total Noncurrent Assets 1,515,219          1,675,133                 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 264,803             264,803                    

Total Assets 5,634,735$        5,134,214$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 35,386$             37,265$                    

Construction Loan 2017 85,482               82,393                      

Employment costs 97,500               91,354                      

Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 518,618             312,395                    

Scholarships 5,196                  7,868                        

Deferred Revenue 16,867               9,983                        

Total Current Liabilities 759,048             541,258                    

Noncurrent Liabilities

Construction Loan to 2021 276,166 361,648

Net Pension Liability GASB 68 821,635 821,635

Deferred Inflows of Resources 450,825 450,825

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,548,626 1,634,108

Net Assets:

Unrestricted - prior 2,717,682          2,535,771                 

Unrestricted - current 609,380             423,077                    

Total Net Assets 3,327,062          2,958,848                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 5,634,735$        5,134,214$              

Quick Ratio

Cash, Checking, Investment

3,394,308 4.47

Current Ratio

Current Assets

3,854,713 5.08

Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Net Assets 

As of February 28, 2018

12



ASSETS Feb. 28, 2018 Feb. 28, 2017 Feb. 28, 2016 Feb. 28, 2015 Feb. 28, 2014

Current Assets:

Cash and Checking Accounts 431,866$           213,923$                  248,319$                  306,397$                  281,380$                  

Investment Accounts 2,962,442          2,515,285                 1,805,654                 1,365,145                 1,019,635                 

Accounts and Grants Receivable 460,406             465,070                    246,614                    289,533                    392,679

  Total Current Assets 3,854,713$        3,194,278                 2,300,587                 1,961,074                 1,693,694                 

Noncurrent Assets:

Property, plant and equipment - net 1,430,628          1,553,376                 1,926,103                 2,174,402                 1,732,633                 

IS equipment - net 9,443                  19,730                      26,616                      31,153                      32,425                      

Transportation vehicles -  net 59,989               86,363                      104,837                    164,796                    199,760                    

Prepaids 15,158               15,665                      44,790                      41,425                      37,505                      

  Total Noncurrent Assets 1,515,219          1,675,133                 2,102,347                 2,411,776                 2,002,323                 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 264,803             264,803                    112,553                    

Total Assets 5,634,735$        5,134,214$              4,515,487$              4,372,850$              3,696,017$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 35,386$             37,265$                    41,966$                    60,721$                    50,138$                    

Construction Loan 2017 85,482               82,393                      79,415                      76,544                      

Employment costs 97,500               91,354                      94,180                      156,918                    185,056                    

Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 518,618             312,395                    190,013                    169,621                    144,309                    

Scholarships 5,196                  7,868                        20,930                      8,159                        10,841                      

Deferred Revenue 16,867               9,983                        8,886                        2,103                        4603

Total Current Liabilities 759,048             541,258                    435,390                    474,065                    394,947

Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Net Assets 

As of February 28, 2018

13



Feb. 28, 2018 Feb. 28, 2017 Feb. 28, 2016 Feb. 28, 2015 Feb. 28, 2014

Noncurrent Liabilities

Construction Loan to 2021 276,166 361,648 444,041 523,456

Net Pension Liability GASB 68 821,635 821,635 959,515

Deferred Inflows of Resources 450,825 450,825 250,690

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,548,626 1,634,108 1,654,246 523,456

Net Assets:

Unrestricted - prior 2,717,682          2,535,771                 2,195,543                 3,262,816                 3,294,275                 

Unrestricted - current 609,380             423,077                    230,309                    112,513                    6,794                        

Total Net Assets 3,327,061          2,958,848                 2,425,851                 3,375,329                 3,301,070                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 5,634,735$        5,134,214$              4,515,487$              4,372,850$              3,696,017$              

Quick Ratio (Cash, Checking & Investment 4.47 5.04 4.72 3.53 3.29

    Accounts divided by Total Current Liabilities)

Current Ratio (Total Current Assets 5.08 5.90 5.28 4.14 4.29

    divided by Total Current Liabilities)

Quick Ratio - measures the dollar amouint of liquid assets available for each dollar of current liabilities.  Thus a quick ratio of 1.5 means that a

  company has $1.50 of liquid assets availabe to cover each $1 of current liabilities.

Current Ratio - shows how many times over the firm can pay its current debt obligations based on its assets.

As of February 28, 2018

Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Net Assets 

14



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Vendor
February 2018 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ===========
Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]

65979 2/7/2018 ACCESS Access TLC Caregivers DBA 396.66 V

66043 2/28/2018 AFLAC Aflac 726.36 V MO

65980 2/7/2018 ANDERSON B Bradley Anderson 42.00 F MO

66012 2/14/2018 ANDISITES AndiSites, Inc 189.00 V MO

66013 2/14/2018 ASSISTED Assisted Healthcare Services 574.00 V

65981 2/7/2018 BANYAI Danette Banyai 252.00 F MO

65982 2/7/2018 BETA Beta Healthcare Group 760.16 V MO

66029 2/21/2018 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group 2,088.00 V MO

66014 2/14/2018 BOTW Bankcard Center 5,020.36 V MO

66044 2/28/2018 BROWN Rodger Brown 500.00 B MO

65983 2/7/2018 C3 INTEL C3 Intelligence, Inc 262.00 V

66045 2/28/2018 CAST Julie Cast 200.00 F MO

65984 2/7/2018 CMH CMH Centers for Family Health 200.00 V

65985 2/7/2018 COMFORT Comfort Keepers dba 400.00 V

66046 2/28/2018 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc 4,119.75 V MO

65986 2/7/2018 CRADDOCK Blair Craddock 126.33 EE MO

65987 2/7/2018 CRAWFORD L Lorenzo Crawford 182.00 F MO

66047 2/28/2018 DIAL Dial Security 1,482.00 V MO

66015 2/14/2018 DIGITAL Digital Deployment, Inc 2,000.00 V

66016 2/14/2018 DMV Dept of Motor Services 1.00 V

66048 2/28/2018 DORIA Thomas Doria, MD 200.00 B MO

65988 2/7/2018 DOS CAMINOS Dos Caminos Plaza 4,538.38 V MO

65989 2/7/2018 DOSCAMSTORA Dos Caminos Plaza, Inc 50.00 V MO

66030 2/21/2018 FERGUSON CAS Ferguson, Case, Orr Paterson LLP 16,756.37 V

65990 2/7/2018 FREIE Barbara Freie 756.00 F MO

65991 2/7/2018 FRONTIER Frontier Communications 126.98 V MO

65992 2/7/2018 GODINEZ Jose Godinez 364.00 F MO

65993 2/7/2018 HARTFORD Hartford Life 1,136.58 V MO

66049 2/28/2018 HARVEY Lynette Harvey 170.92 EE MO

65994 2/7/2018 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba 720.00 V

66031 2/21/2018 HUFF Susan Huff 50.00 F MO

66032 2/21/2018 ITS Integrated Telemanagement Services, Inc 842.34 V MO

65995 2/7/2018 IVEY Jane Ivey 94.50 F MO

65996 2/7/2018 JONES Lynn Jones 137.34 EE MO

66033 2/21/2018 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service 60.55 V MO

66017 2/14/2018 JTS JTS Facility Services 1,851.00 V MO

66018 2/14/2018 KAVALSKY Neal Kavalsky 100.00 V MO

66019 2/14/2018 LEAF Leaf 2,025.32 V MO

66050 2/28/2018 LOFT Richard Loft, MD 300.00 B MO

66051 2/28/2018 LOH Christopher Loh, MD 200.00 B MO

65997 2/7/2018 MASTERPAGES Carrie Dittmar 105.00 V

65998 2/7/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 1,475.00 V 15



66020 2/14/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 200.00 V

66034 2/21/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 310.00 V MO

66052 2/28/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 420.00 V MO

65999 2/7/2018 METLIFE MetLife Small Business 923.14 V MO

66000 2/7/2018 MEYERS Meyers Nave 1,029.00 V

66053 2/28/2018 MEYERS Meyers Nave 1,412.25 V

66001 2/7/2018 MORALES Regina Morales 50.00 Refund

66002 2/7/2018 MORAN Carmen Moran 309.02 EE MO

66035 2/21/2018 NANASP NANASP 185.00 V ANLY

66036 2/21/2018 NUNN Nunn Better, Inc 485.00 V

66037 2/21/2018 PARTNERS Partners in Care Foundation, Inc 600.00 V QTLY

66038 2/21/2018 PETTY Petty Cash - Administrat 326.51 MO

66003 2/7/2018 ROGERS Rogers & Partners, Inc 224.00 F MO

66004 2/7/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 166.25 V MO

66021 2/14/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 35.99 V

66039 2/21/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 148.31 V

66054 2/28/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 133.09 V

66055 2/28/2018 SO CA EDISON Southern Ca. Edison Co. 1,677.64 V MO

66022 2/14/2018 SO CA GAS Southern California Gas 366.13 V MO

66023 2/14/2018 STAFF Staff Assistance, Inc 1,220.00 V

66040 2/21/2018 STAPLES Staples Business Advantage 334.64 V

66005 2/7/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 530.80 V

66024 2/14/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 178.00 V

66056 2/28/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 422.40 V

66006 2/7/2018 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash 260.00 V MO

66041 2/21/2018 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash 260.00 V MO

66057 2/28/2018 USPOSTMASTER U.S. Postmaster 225.00 V

66058 2/28/2018 VALIC VALIC 1,046.67 V MO

66007 2/7/2018 VC SHERIFF VC Sheriff's Office 95.19 V BI-WKLY

66025 2/14/2018 VC SHERIFF VC Sheriff's Office 121.20 V BI-WKLY

66059 2/28/2018 VC SHERIFF VC Sheriff's Office 9.96 V BI-WKLY

66008 2/7/2018 VCSDA V C S D A 165.00 V

66009 2/7/2018 VISION Vision Services Plan 162.46 V MO

66026 2/14/2018 VOYAGER Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 452.77 V MO

66042 2/21/2018 WEST COAST A West Coast Air Conditioning 230.00 V QTLY

66010 2/7/2018 WIGGINS Mary Wiggins 110.64 EE MO

66027 2/14/2018 WYLY Paulette Wyly 32.70 EE MO

66028 2/14/2018 YOUNG Jennifer Young 186.67 EE MO

66011 2/7/2018 ZEPEDA Monica Zepeda 116.63 EE MO

-------
Cash account Total 66743.96

=======
Report Total 66743.96

Type: Board (B), Employee (EE), Facilitator (F), Vendor (V)

16



 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
  
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 7-A 
CLOSED SESSION 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION, 
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9(D)(1), 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE VS. ROZANSKI, VENTURA COUNTY SUPERIOR 
COURT CASE NO. 56-2016-00487601-CU-MC-VTA. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

18



 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
  
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 7-B 
CLOSED SESSION 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION, ONE CASE, 
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9(D)(1),  

FERGUSON VS. CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE, VENTURA COUNTY SUPERIOR 
 COURT CASE NO. 56-2016-00478549-CU-BC-VTA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

20



 
 
 
 

SECTION 8 
  
 
 
 
 
 

RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

22



 
 
 
 

SECTION 9 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION 
GOVERNMENT CODE 54957.1 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

24



 
SECTION 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 10-A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

26



 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 

 
Board of Directors – Present Staff - Present 
Rodger Brown, MBA, Board President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
Thomas Doria, MD, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
  
  

  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call – The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board 
 of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, February 27, 2018, at 12:02 p.m., by  
 Rodger  Brown,  President. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Brown 
 
3. Amendments to the Agenda – Agenda Items 7, 8, and 9 were removed. 
 
4. Public Comment – Steve Waldron suggested that the two pending lawsuits be settled.  
 
5. Presentations – None 
 
6. Discussion/Action Item – CEO Ralston and Accounting Manager Renee Murphy, presented 
 the Financial Report and District Disbursements for the period ending January 31, 2018. 
 
 It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that the 
 Board of Directors approve the Financial Report and Disbursements for the period ending 
 January 31, 2018. 
 
 Vote to Approve Financial Report 
 For Period Ending January 31, 2018 
  Director Brown Aye 
  Director Loh  Aye 
  Director Loft  Aye 
  Director Hiepler Absent 
  Director Doria Aye 
 
 
7. Closed Session:  Removed from Agenda 
 
8. Reconvene from Closed Session:  Removed from Agenda 
 
9. Announcement of Closed Session:  Removed from Agenda 
 

MINUTES       February 27, 2018 

27



10. Consent Agenda – It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loh and 
 MOTION PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 
  
 Vote to Approve Consent Calendar 
 Director Brown Aye 
  Director Loh  Aye 
  Director Loft  Aye 
  Director Hiepler Absent 
  Director Doria Aye 
 
 
11. Discussion/Action Items 
 
 A.  In light of the loss of contracted audit firm, Poindexter & Company, in the December  2017 
 Thomas Fire, the Board of Directors recognizes the timeline described in Section 5 of the 
 Finance Policy is not possible.  It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Doria and 
 MOTION PASSED to authorize the June 30, 2017 financial audit be performed outside the 
 timeline stated in Section 5 of the District’s Finance Policy, and instructs  Administration  to 
 prepare notice to the State Controller’s Office regarding status of the audit. 
  
  
 Vote to Approve Extended Timeline for 
 June 30, 2017 Financial Audit 
 Director Brown Aye 
  Director Loh  Aye 
  Director Loft  Aye 
  Director Hiepler Absent 
  Director Doria Aye 
 
 
 B.  Consideration and discussion of the Audit Proposal from Fanning and Karrh for the fiscal 
 audit year ending June 30, 3017.  The proposal is for three years starting with the June 30, 
 2017 fiscal year audit. 
 
 It was MOVED by Director Loft, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED to 
 approve the Proposal and request a Contract for signature from Fanning and Karrh for three 
 years starting with the June 30, 2017 fiscal year audit. 
 
 Vote to Approve Three Year Proposal and 
 Contract for Fanning and Karrh to Perform 
 Financial Audit Starting June 30, 2017. 
 Director Brown Aye 
  Director Loh  Aye 
  Director Loft  Aye 
  Director Hiepler Absent 
  Director Doria Aye 
  
   

28



  C.  Consideration and discussion on the quarterly review of the District’s Investment Report for 
 the period ending December 31, 2017. 

 It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED to approve 
the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2017. 

   
 
 Vote to Approve Quarterly Investment 
 Report for December 31, 2017 
 Director Brown Aye 
  Director Loh  Aye 
  Director Loft  Aye 
  Director Hiepler Absent 
  Director Doria Aye 
 
 
12. CEO Report –  
 
 
13. Board President’s Report – President Brown appointed an Ad Hoc committee to oversee the 
 CEO review and negotiation of any changes to the CEO Employment Agreement.  The Ad Hoc 
 Committee will be Director Brown and Director Hiepler. 
 
14. Future Meeting and Events 
 

• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)  Tuesday, March 20, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board     Tuesday, March 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)  Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Finance Committee (Hiepler/Doria) Tuesday, April 24, 2018, 11:00 a.m. 
• Full Board     Tuesday, April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)  Tuesday, May 15, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board     Tuesday, May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
Events 
• Top Ten Community Awards  Friday, March 23, 2018, 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

Camarillo Chamber of Commerce  Spanish Hills Country Club 
 

• Business & Legislators Forum  Friday, May 18, 2018, 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
Camarillo Chamber of Commerce  Spanish Hills Country Club 
 

15. Adjournment – Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at 1:11 p.m. 
 
 
 
 _________________________ 
 Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
 
 Note:  This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on our website, 

www.camhealth.com, on Friday, February 23, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. 

29

http://www.camhealth.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

30



 
SECTION 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE/AGENDA PLANNING 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF MARCH 20, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 10-B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

32



33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

34



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

REVIEW AND APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO 
 THE DISTRICT INVESTMENT POLICY. 

SECTION 11-A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF  
“COMPENSATION AGREEMENT FOR HOTEL CONFERENCE CENTER” 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF CAMARILLO, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION AND 
THE CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT. 

SECTION 11-B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

53



54



55



LA #4842-6111-3434 v1  

COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 

This Compensation Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by the City of Camarillo, a 
municipal corporation (“City”) and Camarillo Health Care District (“Taxing Entity”) (collectively 
referred to herein as the “Parties”): This Agreement shall be effective as of the date the 
Agreement is signed by the City. 

RECITALS 

A. Pursuant to Assembly Bill x1 26, effective February 1, 2012, the Camarillo City 
Council adopted on January 11, 2012, Resolution No. 2012-8 electing to serve as the successor 
agency (“Successor Agency”) to the Camarillo Community Development Commission (“CDC”) 
for redevelopment purposes pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34173. 

B. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5, the Successor Agency 
prepared a Long-Range Property Management Plan (“LRPMP”) that addresses disposition of 
the real property formerly owned by the CDC. 

C. On May 15, 2014, the LRPMP was approved by Resolution 2014-4 (attached 
hereto as Exhibit “1”) of the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency (the “Oversight Board”), a 
seven-member board established pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179 that 
includes representatives appointed by the County Board of Supervisors, the Mayor of the City, 
the largest special district by property tax share (County of Ventura Fire District), the County 
Superintendent of Education and the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges.  

D. On June 2, 2014, the State Department of Finance (“DOF”) approved the 
LRPMP. 

E. The LRPMP includes as Property #4 a Hotel Conference Center Site located at 
the northeasterly corner of Las Posas Road and Ventura Boulevard (“Property”) which is 
bisected by an open drainage channel (“Channel”) which runs generally in a north south 
direction.  The Property includes an eastern parcel (“Parcel 1”) which is approximately 4.10 
acres, a western parcel (“Parcel A”) which is approximately 6.21 acres, a portion of the Channel 
which is approximately 1.74 acres and portion of the former Ventura Boulevard which is 
approximately .85 acres.  Exhibit “2” attached hereto is a location map for the Property.  

F. Pages from the text of the LRPMP regarding the Property are attached as Exhibit 
“3”. 

G. Parcel A and Parcel 1 of the Property were acquired by the CDC with proceeds 
from two bonds (“Bonds”):  (1) CDC Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2004 (Camarillo 
Corridor Project) and (2) CDC Tax Allocation Parity Bonds, Series 2006 (Camarillo Corridor 
Project).  Parcel A was acquired in 2004 and Parcel 1 was acquired in 2008.  Parcel A and 
Parcel 1 were acquired by the CDC for the purpose of selling the Property to a developer for a 
hotel and conference center consistent with the redevelopment plans of the CDC. 

H. In 1996, the CDC adopted the Redevelopment Plan for the Camarillo Corridor 
Project and Exhibit A to that Plan is a Redevelopment Plan Map (“Map”) referred to as the 
Camarillo Corridor Project and the Property is included within the redevelopment Project Area 
depicted on the Map (“Project Area”).  

I. On June 28, 2006, the CDC adopted a Five Year Implementation Plan for the 
period of 2006/07 through 2010/2011 which is Attachment 4 to the LRPMP.  Attached hereto as 

56



 2 

Exhibit “4” are excerpts from this Plan which identify the Property as the location for a Hotel and 
Conference Center. 

J. On June 22, 2011, the CDC adopted a Five Year Implementation Plan for the 
period of 2011 - 2012 through 2015 - 2016 which is Attachment 5 to the LRPMP.  Attached 
hereto as Exhibit “5” are excerpts from this Plan which identify the Property as the location for a 
Hotel and Conference Center.  In addition, these excerpts note that the proposed improvements 
to the Property include correction of deficient infrastructure on the Property including the 
concrete drainage Channel. 

K. Pursuant to the LRPMP and Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(A), 
the Property was transferred by the Successor Agency to the City for development as a Hotel 
Conference Center.  

L. Kevin McAtee (MAI – Member of Appraisal Institute) has determined that the fair 
market value of the Property is $5,595,345. 

M. On December 13, 2017, the Camarillo City Council approved an Agreement for 
the Sale and Development of Real Property and Joint Escrow Instructions (“Agreement”) 
between the City and T.M. Mian and Associates Inc., a Texas corporation and Mian 
Metropolitan Holdings, Inc., a Texas corporation (collectively “Developer”).  An escrow has been 
opened with Lawyers Title.  The Agreement provides for a sales price of $5,595,345 which is 
consistent with the fair market value as determined by Kevin McAtee.  The Agreement is for the 
purchase by the Developer of Parcel A, Parcel 1 and easements for parking and other purposes 
on portions of the Channel and on portions of former Ventura Boulevard located to the north of 
the Property.  

N.  The Developer  proposes to construct on the Property a commercial 
development consisting of approximately 277 hotel rooms, an approximate 17,500 square foot 
conference center, retail/restaurant/office area and parking on the Property (collectively, 
“Project”).  A rendering of the Project is attached as Exhibit “6”.  

O. The LRPMP provides that the City intends to enter into a compensation 
agreement with the taxing entities at the time of any proposed sale of the Property by the City.  

P. The following are the taxing entities within the Redevelopment Project Area 
formerly administered by the CDC: 

1 Calleguas Municipal Water District 
2 Camarillo Health Care District 
3 Camarillo Lighting & Maintenance District 
4 Camarillo Sanitary District 
5 City of Camarillo 
6 County of Ventura 
7 County of Ventura Library District 
8 Flood Control District Zone #3 
9 Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
10 Oxnard Union High School District 
11 Pleasant Valley County Water District 
12 Pleasant Valley Recreation & Parks District 
13 Pleasant Valley School District 
14 United Water Conservation District 

57



 3 

15 Ventura College Child Development Center 
16 Ventura County Community College District 
17 Ventura County Fire Protection District 
18 Ventura County Office of Education 
19 Ventura County Watershed Protection District 
20 Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

Q. Attachment 12 to the LRPMP is a letter from Maryann Goodkind dated 
September 16, 2013, to the City of Camarillo which is attached hereto as Exhibit “7”.  Ms. 
Goodkind is the bond counsel for the City of Camarillo and the CDC.  Ms. Goodkind notes on 
page 3 of her letter that the Property was acquired with bond proceeds for purpose of 
redevelopment activities and that should the Property be sold that the proceeds of the sale 
“must be transferred back to the bond project funds created by the Indenture and used for the 
purpose of the Bonds to fund redevelopment activities, including capital projects consistent with 
the bond covenants.”   

R. As the Property is vacant, the Property has not been generating any income or 
other financial benefit for the community.  The proposed sale of the Property to the Developer 
will assist in the creation of economic opportunity in many ways including, but not limited to, the 
creation of jobs for contractors during the construction of the Project, the creation of jobs for 
employees working in the businesses that will operate in the completed Project and the 
generation of tax revenue including property taxes, income taxes, transient occupancy taxes 
and sales taxes which will be paid to the appropriate public agencies to be spent for public 
purposes.   

S. Kosmont Companies conducted an analysis regarding the proposed Project and 
concluded in their Report of February 6, 2017, (copy attached as Exhibit “8”) that the Project 
would have the following fiscal impacts: 

1. Tax Revenue – Annual 

a. Property Tax: $    768,500 
b. Sales Tax:  $ 1,609,283 
c. Income Tax:  $      85,334  

TOTAL:  $ 2,463,117  
 

2. Tax Revenue - 30 years 
 

When projected over a 30-year period the future value of these tax revenues 
totals $111,798,678 (based on 2% property tax growth rate, and 3% sales tax 
and income tax growth): 
a. Property Tax:  $  31,176,569 
b. Sales Tax:  $  76,562,308 
c. Income Tax:  $    4,059,801 

TOTAL:  $111,798,678 

3. Construction-Related Economic Impacts.  The construction-related impacts 
including direct, indirect and induced economic activity is estimated to be $111.3 
million. 

4. Permanent On-Site Jobs.  At build-out and stabilization, it is anticipated that the 
Project will support an estimated 197 on-site, full-time equivalent jobs.    

58



 4 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows.  

1. Recitals.  This Agreement is executed with reference to the facts set forth in the 
foregoing Recitals which are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.   

2. Purpose.  The purpose of this Agreement is to address the allocation of certain 
prospective revenues from the proposed sale of the Property among the taxing entities that 
share in the property tax base for property located within the Project Area. 

3. Sale Proceeds.  The Parties acknowledge the following:  

3.1 As noted in Recital S, the taxing entities will benefit from a substantial positive 
fiscal impact as a result of the Project including:  (1) annual tax revenues in the amount of 
$2,463,117; (2) aggregate tax revenues projected over 30 years in the amount of $111,798,678; 
(3) construction related economic benefits in the amount of $111.3 million, and (4) an estimated 
197 permanent on-site jobs, full-time equivalent jobs.  

3.2 As noted in Recital G, Parcel A and Parcel 1 of the Property were acquired by 
the CDC with bond funds.   

3.3 As noted in Recital Q, bond counsel Maryann Goodkind has determined that 
since the Property acquired with bond proceeds for purpose of redevelopment activities that the 
proceeds of the proposed sale “must be transferred back to the bond project funds created by 
the Indenture and used for the purpose of the Bonds to fund redevelopment activities, including 
capital projects consistent with the bond covenants.”  Due to this requirement, no revenue from 
the proceeds of the proposed sale of the Property will be available for distribution to the taxing 
entities.  

3.4 The City has paid the costs associated with the management, maintenance, 
marketing and disposition of the Property. 

3.5 Nothing in this Agreement amends or changes the existing constitutional and 
statutory allocations to each of the taxing entities of property, sales and use, and other taxes. 

4. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

4.1 Notices.  Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, all notices to be sent 
pursuant to this Agreement shall be made in writing, and sent to the Parties at their respective 
addresses and electronic mail as follows: 

City of Camarillo 
David J. Norman, City Manager 
601 Carmen Drive 
Camarillo, California 93010 
citymanager@cityofcamarillo.org 

Camarillo Health Care District  
Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
3639 E. Las Posas Road, Suite 117 
Camarillo, CA 93010 
kralston@camhealth.com 

4.2 Headings; Interpretation.  The section headings and captions used herein are 
solely for convenience and shall not be used to interpret this Agreement.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement shall not be construed as if prepared by one of the Parties, but rather according 
to its fair meaning as a whole, as if all Parties had prepared it.  

4.3 Action or Approval.  Whenever action and/or approval by City is required under 

59



 5 

this Agreement, the City Manager or his or her designee may act on and/or approve such matter 
unless specifically provided otherwise, or unless the City Manager determines in his or her 
discretion that such action or approval requires referral to City Council for consideration.  

4.4 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including Exhibits 1 through 8 attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, contains the entire agreement among the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior written or oral 
agreements, understandings, representations or statements between the Parties with respect to 
the subject matter hereof. 

4.5 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which 
shall be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute one instrument.  The 
signature page of any counterpart may be detached therefrom without impairing the legal effect 
of the signature(s) thereon provided such signature page is attached to any other counterpart 
identical thereto having additional signature pages executed by the other Parties.  Any executed 
counterpart of this Agreement may be delivered to the other Parties by facsimile and shall be 
deemed as binding as if an originally signed counterpart was delivered. 

4.6 Severability.  If any term, provision, or condition of this Agreement is held by a 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement 
shall continue in full force and effect unless an essential purpose of this Agreement is defeated 
by such invalidity or unenforceability.  

4.7 No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Except as expressly set forth herein, nothing 
contained in this Agreement is intended to or shall be deemed to confer upon any person, other 
than the Parties and their respective successors and assigns, any rights or remedies hereunder.  

4.8 Parties Not Co-Venturers; Independent Contractor; No Agency Relationship.  
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or shall establish the Parties as partners, co-venturers, 
or principal and agent with one another. The relationship of the Parties shall not be construed as 
a joint venture, equity venture, partnership or any other relationship.   

4.9 Governing Law; Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California without regard to principles of conflicts of 
laws.  Any action to enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be filed and heard in the Superior 
Court of Ventura County, California or in the Federal District Court for the Central District of 
California.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by their authorized 
representatives as indicated below.  

City of Camarillo 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
David J. Norman, City Manager 
 
Date:  _________________________ 
 
Attest by:_________________________ 

Camarillo Health Care District  
 

 
By:_________________________________ 
 
Print Name:__________________________ 
 
Print Title:____________________________ 
 
Attest by:____________________________  

 

60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF DISTRICT  
POLICY NUMBER 2001 – COMPENSATION OF  

THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. 
THIS POLICY PROVIDES INFORMATION ON THE PROCESS USED BY THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO PROVIDE FAIR, REASONABLE, AND 
COMPETITIVE COMPENSATION FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. 

SECTION 11-C 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

123



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

124



125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

126



 
 
 
 

SECTION 12 
  
 
 
 
 
 

CEO REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

127



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

128



 
 
 
 

SECTION 13 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

129



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

130



 
 
 
 

SECTION 14 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD MEMBERS INTERESTS OR CONCERNS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 27, 2018 

131



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

132


	March 27, 2018 Board Pkg.
	 2018 Board Meeting Calendar
	March 27, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda PDFA
	SECTION 6 - A Approval of District disbursements period ending February 28, 2018
	7 - A Closed Session CASE NO. 56-2016-00487601-CU-MC-VTA-CHCD vs Rozanski
	7 - B Closed Session COURT CASE NO. 56-2016-00478549-CU-BC-VTA.- Ferguson vs CHCD
	8 - Reconvene from Closed Session
	9 - Announcement of Closed Session
	10 - A  Approval of Minutes February 27, 2018 Board Meeting
	10 - B  Approval of Executive Meeting Minutes of March 20, 2018
	11 - A Review and Approve Amendments to the District Investment Policy
	11 - B  Compensation Agreement for Hotel Conference Center
	11 - C District Policy 2001- Compensation of the Chief Executive Officer.
	12 CEO Report
	13 BOARD PRESIDENT REPORTS
	14 BOARD Members Interests or Concerns
	Untitled



